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From: G. Harold Christian <hchristian@expertmoneyfinders.com>
Sent: Saturday, October 07, 2017 2:04 PM
To: ATD EOM MIS; Hughes, Bijan (EOM)
Cc: DeWitt, Jeffrey (OCFO); Mills, Stacie (OCFO); Lee, Laverne (OCFO)
Subject: FOIA APPEAL (136590)
Attachments: LTR 17-419 DC FOIA Records of Litigation etc (1).pdf

Importance: High

October 7, 2017 
 
Via Email and Priority US Mail 9405 5112 9837 0863 0757 11: 
Mayor’s Correspondence Unit 
DC Mayor's Office  
FOIA Appeal  
1350 Pennsylvania Ave, NW, Suite 316 
Washington, DC 20004  
 
Via Email:   
Jeffrey S. DeWitt, Chief Financial Officer  
DC Office of the Chief Financial Officer  
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 203 
Washington, DC 20004  
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
     
In accordance with D.C. Official Code § 2-537, I hereby appeal the denial of my Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) 
request (attached). 
 
Pursuant to D.C. Official Code § 2-532(c), agencies are required to answer FOIA requests within 15 business days. The 
agency has not provided me with an answer or a clear denial in response to my request. Pursuant to D.C. Official Code § 
2-532(e), the agency’s failure to respond to my request within the statutory timeframe is deemed a denial, and I am 
appealing on that basis.  
 
Accordingly, I respectfully request that this appeal be granted and that I be provided all the records requested. As required 
by FOIA, please respond within 10 business days of the receipt of this appeal. If the records are denied on appeal, please 
explain the reasons for the denial fully in writing as required by law.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this very important matter. 
 
G. Harold Christian 
Vice President Operations 
 
Payment Processing Services, LLC 
129 Hanbury Road West, Suite 203, Chesapeake, Virginia 23322 
T 757.389.8689 Ext. 101 F 804.237.0196 
hchristian@expertmoneyfinders.com 
www.expertmoneyfinders.com 
 
"Be joyful today..." Psalms 118:24 
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